
APPLICATION: MM 24-1152 
ZHM HEARING DATE: November 12, 2024  

BOCC MEETING DATE:  January 7, 2024   CASE REVIEWER: Jared Follin 

 

 

The applicant has requested a continuance as a matter of right to the December 16, 2024, Zoning Hearing 

Master Hearing.  

  

  

 
  
 
 
  

  

 
Zoning  
Administrator  

Sign-off:  



From: Joe Moreda
To: Follin, Jared; myersa; Perez, Richard; Heinrich, Michelle; Grady, Brian; Williams, Michael; Tirado, Sheida;

Timoteo, Rosalina
Cc: Ryan Combs; Ron Roberts; J.D. Alsabbagh, P.E.; Tyler Hudson; Steven Henry; Alex Schaler; Jenny Davis
Subject: Continuance request to Dec .16 ZHM / MM 24-1152
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2024 4:04:53 PM

 
External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

Good afternoon, Michelle.
 
Pursuant to Land Development Code Section 10.03.02.C, we are requesting the above
refenced application be continued to the next available Zoning Hearing Master Hearing (Dec.
16th).  Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you in advance.  Joe
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